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From: Craig A. Young [Craig@mirabellaaviation.com]
Sent:  Monday, October 04, 2010 1:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

To Whom it may concern,

Aircraft Specialties, Inc document number P07000022796 is requesting a principal and mailing
address change from 3180 Airmans Drive to 436 Peninsula Drive, Fort Pierce, Florida 34946

Fictitious name Mirabella Aviation Registration Number G07053900319 is requesting a
principal and mailing address change from 3180 Airmans Drive to 436 Peninsula Drive, Fort
Pierce, Florida 34946

All other information will remain the same as last filed.
Thank You

Craig Young
President

Craig A. Young

Aircraft Specialties, Inc

436 Peninsula Drive

Fort Pierce, Florida 34946

cell 772-979-0071

WWW aircrafispecialtiesinc.com

The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and may be subject
to copyright or other intellectual property protection. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are not authorized to use or disclose this information, and we request that you notify us by reply
mail or telephone and delete the original message from your mail system.
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